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Public Serbice Commission

State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 29, 1999
TO: Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Chu)
RE: Docket No. 990937-SU - Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case by ABCA, Inc. In

Polk County

Attached is the additional information submitted by the utility, please file it in the above

referenced docket.

Division of Water and Wastewater (Rendell)
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Division of Legal Services (Fudge)
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First Union Natjs=ai Bank -,

VA1954

Special Assets Division

1970 Chain Bridge Road

7th Floor

McLean, Virginia 22102-4099

October 19, 1999

Via Facsimile and Regular Mail RE CEH VED
850.413.6969 ocy 26 1959

Florida Publi .
ot I Se ,
Division of Wate fvice Commission

. . .. T and Wa
Water/Waste Water Public Service Commission Stewater

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
RE:  Staff Assisted Rate Case, Docket No. 990937-SU
Dear Min Chu:
We are requesting a 90 extension of the statutory 15 month limitation of the Staff
Assisted Rate Case on The Village of Lakeland Waste Water System, d/b/a/ ABCA, Inc.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 703.760.5387.

Sincerely, -

) /. // -
/7 / C: y, b f
. Douglas A. Carson

{:/ Vice President






